Printed by Kay Flynn 12/14/99

From: Kay Flynn
To: Kelly Biegalski
Subject: fwd: 991663/990971

Confirm receipt

Kelly, are the companies in these 2
dockets actually one and the same? (CIO
and C.I.0.)

Kay

Fwd=by:=Kelly=Biegals=12/13/99==1:18pm=
Fwd to: Kay Flynn

yes
Fwd=by:=Kay=Flynn======================
Fwd to: Kelly Biegalski

Okay. Based on that, I will add the
company code TX351 to show cause Docket
991663, and change the company name in
the docket from CIO, Inc. to C.I.0.,
Inc. Thanks.
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